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November 1, 2013

Chris Brewer, PE

Vice President of Engineering

Blue Grass Energy Cooperative Corp
1201 Lexington Road

P.O. Box 990

Nicholasville, KY 40340-0990

Marty J. Reinert, Sr.

Regulatory Analyst

LG&E and KU Services Company
220 West Main Street

Louisville, KY 40202

Allyson K. Sturgeon

Senior Corporate Attorney

LG&E and KU Services Company
220 West Main Street

Louisville, KY 40202

Re: Case No. 2013-00368
Kentucky Utilities Company
Blue Grass Energy Cooperative Corp.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The enclosed electronic mails have been filed in the record of the above-referenced
case. Any comments regarding the content should be submitted to the Commission within five
days of receipt of this letter. Any questions regarding the electronic mails should be directed to
Ann Ramser, Staff Attorney, at (502) 782-2585.
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Ramser, Ann (PSC)

N R
From: Ramser, Ann (PSC)
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 12:01 PM
To: 'Chris Brewer'; Reinert, Marty
Cc: Sturgeon, Allyson; Rowles, Ruth A (PSC); Shupp, John (PSC); Livers, Jim (PSC); Smith,
Renee C (PSC)
Subject: RE: Case No 2013-368 KU & Blue Grass Boundary

dest left a voice mail with Allyson asking about her availability today at 2:30. | will advise when | hear from her.

Ann Ramser

Staff Attorney

Office of General Counsel
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, KY 40601

(502) 782-2585

From: Chris Brewer [mailto:chrisb@bgenergy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 9:26 AM

To: Reinert, Marty , '

Cc: Ramser, Ann (PSC); Sturgeon, Allyson; Rowles, Ruth A (PSC); Shupp, John (PSC); Livers, Jim (PSC); Smith, Renee C
(PSC)

Subject: Re: Case No 2013-368 KU & Blue Grass Boundary

I'm currently out of town at a meeting and will not be available for the call. Please email me the points that you discuss
on the call and | can look at it later. Thanks

Chris Brewer
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 30, 2013, at 9:17 AM, "Reinert, Marty" <Marty.Reinert@lge-ku.com> wrote:

2:30 today works great for me.

Marty Reinert

From: Ramser, Ann (PSC) [mailto:Ann.Ramser@ky.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 9:14 AM

To: Reinert, Marty

Cc: 'chrisb@bgenergy.com'; Sturgeon, Allyson; Rowles, Ruth A (PSC); Shupp, John (PSC); Livers, Jim
(PSC); Smith, Renee C (PSC)

Subject: RE: Case No 2013-368 KU & Blue Grass Boundary

Marty,

We can set up a conference call today at 2:30 if that is convenient. Chris Brewer and Allyson Sturgeon
also need to be on the conference call, unless they respond via email that they agree you can discuss the
maps with Dr. Rowles without their participation.



If 2:30 is not convenient for everyone, Dr. Rowles and | are both available at other times.
Thank you.

Ann Ramser

Staff Attorney

Office of General Counsel
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, KY 40601
(502) 782-2585

From: Reinert, Marty [mailto:Marty.Reinert@lge-ku.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 3:20 PM

To: Rowles, Ruth A (PSC); Ramser, Ann (PSC)

Cc: 'chrisb@bgenergy.com'

Subject: RE: Case No 2013-368 KU & Blue Grass Boundary

My apologies on Ruth’s email address.

From: Reinert, Marty

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 3:17 PM

To: 'ruth.rowles@ky.gov'; Ramser, Ann (PSC) (Ann.Ramser@ky.gov)
Cc: ‘chrisb@bgenergy.com’

Subject: RE: Case No 2013-368 KU & Blue Grass Boundary
Importance: High

Ann and Ruth,

Due to the discrepancy in the PSC boundary line and what was used in the filing (based on the
boundary obtained from the Jessamine County courthouse), I would like to discuss new
coordinates that may be filed for points A and D. It would be more easily discussed over the
telephone rather than explaining via email therefore I would like to call Ruth to discuss.

Of course any new filing would have the approval of both Blue Grass and KU.

Thanks!

LG&E-KU a PPL company
Sr. Rate & Regulatory Analyst
State Regulation & Rates

LG&E / KU / obp

(0) (502) 627-4173

(Fax) (502) 627-3213

From: Ramser, Ann (PSC) [mailto:Ann.Ramser@ky.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 10:22 AM

To: Sturgeon, Allyson; Reinert, Marty; 'chrish@bgenergy.com'
Subject: Case No 2013-368 KU & Blue Grass Boundary
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Allysan, Thank you for providing me with the email addresses.
We reviewed the application and the maps used were not the most current maps.
Please amend your application and re-submit the map(s) in this case.

First of all, the most recent topographic map, with signatures from 1992, should be used to show the
proposed new boundary. A pdf file of that map (Keene_1992.pdf) is enclosed.

Secondly, we mapped the 4 points for revision that define the new boundaries. The points appear to
match a parcel boundary along a fence line when they overlay recent imagery. However, Points A and
D do not match the existing electric service area boundary file that the PSC compiled from the 1992
topographic map {see Closeup.pdf). You might cansider revising the location of the intersection of the
PSC lines shown in PSCLineSeg.pdf to correct this problem.

Please let me know if you have any questions,
Thank you.

Ann Ramser

Staff Attorney

Office of General Counsel
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, KY 40601

{502) 782-2585

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private
nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not
allowed. If you received this message and the information contained therein by error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.

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
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Ramser, A]I-‘In (PSC)
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From: Ramser, Ann (PSC)
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 2:29 PM
To: 'Sturgeon, Allyson'; Reinert, Marty; 'Chris Brewer'
Cc: Rowles, Ruth A (PSC); Shupp, John (PSQ); Livers, Jim (PSC); Smith, Renee C (PSC);
Lovekamp, Rick
Subject: RE: Case No 2013-368 KU & Blue Grass Boundary
Attachments: Re: Case No 2013-368 KU & Blue Grass Boundary

Telephone conference is set for Thursday, October 31 at 2:30. The number to call is 502 782 2663 and the access code is
439414.

Chris, | do not know if you are available for the telephone conference tomorrow. If so, please call the number |
tomorrow. Even if you are not available for the telephone conference, | will summarize the discussion and email it to
each party.

Ann Ramser

Staff Attorney

Office of General Counsel
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, KY 40601

(502) 782-2585

From: Sturgeon, Allyson [mailto:Allyson.Sturgeon@I|ge-ku.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 1:50 PM

To: Ramser, Ann (PSC); Reinert, Marty; 'Chris Brewer'

Cc: Rowles, Ruth A (PSC); Shupp, John (PSC); Livers, Jim (PSC); Smith, Renee C (PSC); Lovekamp, Rick
Subject: RE: Case No 2013-368 KU & Blue Grass Boundary

[ am available from 2:30 to 3 tomorrow. If more time is needed, Marty may proceed without me. Thanks.

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 1:25 PM

To: Sturgeon, Allyson; Reinert, Marty; 'Chris Brewer'

Cc: Rowles, Ruth A (PSC); Shupp, John (PSC); Livers, Jim (PSC); Smith, Renee C (PSC); Lovekamp, Rick
Subject: RE: Case No 2013-368 KU & Blue Grass Boundary

Allyson is 2:30 tomorrow afternoon a good time for you or would you prefer a slightly later time.

Ann Ramser

Staff Attorney

Office of General Counsel
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, KY 40601

(502) 782-2585

From: Sturgeon, Allyson [mailto:Allyson,Sturgeon@lge-ku,com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 1:18 PM
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To: Reinert, Marty; Ramser, Ann (PSC); 'Chris Brewer'
Cc: Rowles, Ruth A (PSC); Shupp, John (PSC); Livers, Jim (PSC); Smith, Renee C (PSC); Lovekamp, Rick
Subject: RE: Case No 2013-368 KU & Blue Grass Boundary

| just got back to my desk after meetings all morning and then lunch. | have a conflict today at 2:30, but can attend for 5
or 10 minutes to get the conversation started and then you can continue on without me. Alternatively, | am available
from 2:30 until 3, but then have another meeting starting at 3.

Ffo’m: Reinert, Marty

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 1:11 PM
To: 'Ramser, Ann (PSC)'; 'Chris Brewer'

Cc: Sturgeon, Allyson; Rowles, Ruth A (PSC); Shupp, John (PSC); Livers, Jim (PSC); Smith, Renee C (PSC); Lovekamp,
Rick :

Subject: RE: Case No 2013-368 KU & Blue Grass Boundary

2:30 pm tomorrow works for me. Rick Lovekamp will attend the teleconference also.

Thanks!
Marty Reinert

From: Ramser, Ann (PSC) [mailto:Ann.Ramser@ky.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 1:07 PM

To: 'Chris Brewer'; Reinert, Marty

Cc: Sturgeon, Allyson; Rowles, Ruth A (PSC); Shupp, John (PSC); Livers, Jim (PSC); Smith, Renee C (PSC)
Subject: RE: Case No 2013-368 KU & Blue Grass Boundary

As | have not heard from Allyson, | am cancelling today’s scheduled conference call at 2:30.
Please let me know if tomorrow, October 31, at 2:30 is an acceptable time.
Thank you.

Ann Ramser

Staff Attorney

Office of General Counsel
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, KY 40601

(502) 782-2585

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly
addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
Dpersons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the
information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any
storage medium,

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly
addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
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retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the
information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any

storage medium.



Ramser, Aﬂn (PSC)

- -

From: Rowles, Ruth A (PSC)

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 5:18 PM

To: Livers, Jim (PSC); 'Reinert, Marty'; Ramser, Ann {PSC); 'chrisb@bgenergy.com’
(chrisb@bgenergy.com); Lovekamp, Rick; Sturgeon, Allyson

Cc: Smith, Renee C (PSC); Shupp, John (PSC)

Subject: RE: Case No. 2013-368 Kentucky Utilities Company and Bluegrass Energy Cooperative
Corp

Attachments: NewPoints.pdf

Here itis as a pdf file!

From: Livers, Jim {PSC)

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:44 PM

To: 'Reinert, Marty'; Ramser, Ann (PSC); 'chrish@bgenergy.com' (chrisb@bgenergy.com); Lovekamp, Rick; Sturgeon,
Allyson

Cc: Rowles, Ruth A (PSC); Smith, Renee C (PSC); Shupp, John (PSC)

Subject: RE: Case No. 2013-368 Kentucky Utilities Company and Bluegrass Energy Cooperative Corp

You can open the file by associating the .dbf file to be opened in Excel.

From: Reinert, Marty [mailto:Marty.Reinert@Ige-ku.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:38 PM

To: Ramser, Ann (PSC); 'chrisb@bgenergy.com' (chrisb@bgenergy.com); Lovekamp, Rick; Sturgeon, Allyson
Cc: Rowles, Ruth A (PSC); Smith, Renee C (PSC); Livers, Jim (PSC); Shupp, John (PSC)

Subject: RE: Case No. 2013-368 Kentucky Utilities Company and Bluegrass Energy Cooperative Corp

Ann,

Could the attachment be sent via pdf by chance? We can not open dbf files.
Thanks!

Marty Reinert

--—---Original Message-----

From: Ramser, Ann (PSC) [mailto:Ann.Ramser@ky.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 3:53 PM

To: 'chrisb@hbgenergy.com’ (chrish@bgenergy.com); Lovekamp, Rick; Reinert, Marty; Sturgeon, Allyson
Cc: Rowles, Ruth A (PSC); Smith, Renee C (PSC); Livers, Jim (PSC); Shupp, John (PSC)

Subject: Case No. 2013-368 Kentucky Utilities Company and Bluegrass Energy Cooperative Corp

A telephone conference was held in which the following individuals participated:

Rick Lovekamp, LGE-KU
Marty Reinert, LGE-KU
Allyson Sturgeon, LGE-KU



Jim Livers, PSC
Ann Ramser, PSC
Ruth Rowles, PSC
John Shupp, PSC

LGE-KU indicated they will use the most recent map and acknowledged that the current service boundary line may not
coincide with points A & D. They are trying to notch out Lot #7.

Ruth wants the parties to confirm that the residences from point D going East are in the correct territory.
At LGE-KU's request, Ruth is providing the correct coordinates for points A & D.

Attached are the new points, labeled A2 and D2. The first pair of coordinates is expressed in NAD83 Kentucky State
Plane FIPS 1600 (Single Zone), which | use to overlay the statewide imagery and quadrangles. The second set of
coordinates is in NAD 83 Kentucky State Plane South and is the same as the coordinates provided on the detailed map
submitted on October 7, 2013.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Ann Ramser

Staff Attorney

Office of General Counsel
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, KY 40601

(502) 782-2585

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for
the person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied.

It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you
received this message and the information contained therein by
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
your/any storage medium.



Point
A

D

B

C

A2
D2

KY_SZ X

5226283.83
5227181.89
5226392.43
5227184.57
5226299.02
5227190.04

KY_SZ_Y

3847252.80
3847092.34
3847514.17
3847160.30
3847279.30
3846958.04

2206792.20
2206631.60
2207053.58
2206699.57
2206818.70
2206497.29

KY_S_North KY_S_East

1945477.03
1946375.14
1945585.67
1946377.83
1945492.22
1946383.28
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